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From: Katrina Poynter [katrina@signaturerealtyassociates.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 11:05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Filing #: P06000018380

Regarding File Number: P06000018380

Entity Name: Jordan & Perry, Inc.

Please change the Principal Address to:

4915 BAY STATERD
PALMETTO FL 34221

Please change the Mailing Address to

4915 BAY STATE RD
PALMETTO FL 34221

Thank you

Katrina Poynter
Executive Adminlistrator
2234 Lithia Center Ln. Valrico, FL. 33596

Office: (813) 689-3115
Cell: (813) 315-0113
katrina@signaturerealtyassociates.com
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The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential i
intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
for delivering this message to the intended recipient, Signature Realty Associates requests that you imme
sender and asks that you do not read the message or its attachments, and that you delete them without ¢

them to anyone else.



